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_______________________________________________________________NEW BUSINESS

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Denise Wright, Director of Student Services

DATE: November 13, 2024

SUBJECT: First Read of Policy, with Option to Adopt: JHCA/JHCB – Immunization, Physical 
Examinations, Vision Screening/Eye Examination and Dental Screening

Request:
The State Board of Education adopted revisions to Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR 581-022-
2220) on health services.  The changes result in a requirement to develop “a written prevention-
oriented health services plan for all students (OAR 581-022-2220 (1)).  The plan requirements 
include a variety of topics, including but no limited to, plan for health care space, communicable 
disease prevention, communication strategies, health screenings and hearing, vision and dental 
screenings.

As a result of these changes, there is a list of policies and administrative regulations (AR’s) 
which have been revised. The OSBA recommended changes to policy JHCA/JHCB are 
presented.

**********************************************

The Administration recommends the adoption of this highly recommended policy with the 
changes as presented.


